C DeKalb County

Department of Purchasing and Contracting

ADDENDUM NO. 1

October 8, 2019

TO: ALL RESPONDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID (ITB) NO. 19-101138

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia
For additional information, go to: http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html

SUBJECT: ITB No. 19-101138, “Hygiene Disposal Services” is hereby modified as follows:

1. The Purchasing and Contracting Department point of contact for this solicitation is Delois
Robinson, Procurement Manager; drobinson@dekalbcountyga.gov. The correct telephone
number is (404) 427-1319.

2. Tt is the responsibility of each responder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued
under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum with your response. You may contact
Delois Robinson, Procurement Manager at 404.427.1319; before the responses are due to
confirm the number of addenda issued.

3. All other conditions remain in full enforce and effect.

Digitally signed by Delois
Robinson

@afcm. g{,o&,w Date: 2019.10.07 16:40:04
-04'00'

Delois Robinson, MBA, CPPO
Procurement Manager

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged:

(NAME OF BIDDER)

(SIGNATURE) (TITLE)
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